Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:01 PM

To: ‘DeHoyos, Kendra'

Cc: Davis, Amanda; Price, Henryetta (Contract); Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD;
Mann, Ryan

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: C-141 Snapping 2 St 4H

RE: Devon Energy * Snapping 2 St 4H * DOR: 12/19/2018
All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5190.

Thank you,

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Price, Henryetta (Contract) <Henryetta.Price@dvn.com>; Bustamante,
Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: C-141 Snapping 2 St 4H

Let me know if saving it as a word doc will work for you.

Kendra DeHoyos

EHS Associate

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

devon

Devon - Internal

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 7:30 AM

To: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Price, Henryetta (Contract) <Henryetta.Price@dvn.com>; Bustamante,
Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C-141 Snapping 2 St 4H

Kendra,



We are unable to process the C-141 forms you are sending in. The way you electronically sign the document, locks it for
anyone else to be able to sign. Please get with your IT folks to get this resolved. At this time, Devon is the only operator
we have this issue with. Amalia was able to do a “work around” on the last few that were submitted, but it is time
consuming and we just don’t have the resources to fix this issue every time you send one in.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:31 PM

To: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; rkasuboski@slo.nm.us; stucker@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Price, Henryetta (Contract) <Henryetta.Price@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Snapping 2 St 4H

Good Afternoon,
Please see the attached initial C-141 of the spill that occurred at the Snapping 2 St 4H on 12/19/2018.

Thank you,

Kendra DeHoyos

EHS Associate

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

devon

Devon - Internal
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